

From: [Malone, Sarah](#)
To: [BMAPProgram](#)
Cc: [Stine, Anita](#); [Homann, Moira](#); [Bayhan, David](#); [Ruede, Richard](#); [Jacobson, Jeremy](#); [Klinepeter, Molly](#); [WaterUtilitiesCompliance](#)
Subject: Lakeland's Glendale WRF Wastewater Treatment Plan
Date: Friday, December 15, 2023 11:48:55 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[Lakeland Wastewater Plan FINAL.pdf](#)
[Attachment 1 Lakeland CWA Exemption.pdf](#)
[Attachment 2 Glendale Capacity Analysis.pdf](#)

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

The City of Lakeland's Wastewater Treatment Plan is attached. If you have any questions or require additional information, please reach out to the Lakeland group copied on the email. A draft OSTDS remediation plan will be submitted by the February 1st deadline.

Thank you,

Sarah Malone

Compliance Manager

Water Utilities

[City of Lakeland](#)

p. 863.834.6295

facebook.com/lakelandgov

[@lakelandgov](#)



PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.